CHIPPEWA VALLEY SCHOOLS
19120 Cass Avenue
Clinton Township, M|l 48038
586-723-2000

Special Meeting

July 13, 2022

Administration Building 9:15 a.m.
A. Call to Order and Pledge of Aliegiance
B. Additions/Deletions
C. Presentations/Recognitions
D. 1. General Consent Agenda
a. Approve minutes of:
¢ Special Meeting Minutes held on June 27, 2022.
{Minutes are posted on the district website @chippewavalleyschools.org)
b. Approve Financial Reports
c. Approve Personnel Transactions
E. Old Business
F. New Business
1. Approve Hire of an Administrator — Assistant Principal at Dakota High School Mr. Roberts
2, Approve 2022/2023 Michigan High School Athletic Association {MHSAA)
Membership Renewal Resolution Mr. Roberts
3. Approve FastBridge Assessment Subscription Mr. Sederfund
4.  Approve School Loan Revolving Fund Resolution Mr. Sederfund
5. Approve Second Reading to Amend Board Bylaw 0167.3, Public Participation
At Board Meetings Mr.Bednard
6. Approve Purchase of Textbooks Mr. Sederfund
G. From the Community
H. Union Communications
|.  Administration Reports
J.  Curriculum Updates
K. Of and By Board Members
L. Adjournment
Future Meetings
Juby 13, 2022 9:00 a.m. Speciat Organizational Meeting

Juby 13, 2022 9:15 a.m. Special Meeting



A, Call to order and Pledge of Allegiance

B. Additions/Deletions



C. Presentations/Recognitions

1. General Consent Agenda
a. Approve minutes of:
o Special Meeting held on June 27, 2022
{(Minutes are posted on the district website@ chippewavalleyschools.org)
b. Approve Financial Reports
c. Approve Personnel Transactions



CHIPPEWA VALLEY SCHOOLS
BOARD OF EDUCATION — SPECIAL MEETING
Administration Building
June 27, 2022

Vice-President Aquino called the meeting to order at 5:31 p.m. and the Pledge of Allegiance
was given,

Present: Members Aquino, DeMuynck Zech, Pearl, Pyden,
Sobah and Wojtowicz
Absent: Member Bednard {Excused)
Also, Present: Mr. Roberts, Mr. Sederlund, Dr, Brosky, Mr. Sibley, Dr. Langlands,

Ms. Monnier-White and Ms. Adlam

Additions/Deletions — None

MOTION #06/29/22 — Moved by Member Pyden and supported by Member Pearl to approve
the General Consent Agenda to:

* Approve Minutes of the Regular Meeting held on June 20, 2022.

Avyes all, motion carried.

Old Business

MOTION #06/30/22 — Moved by Member Pyden and supported by Member Pearl that the
Chippewa Valley Schools Board of Education approve STEM+ to replace Science as an
elementary “specials” class, commencing with the 2022-2023 school year.

Motion 5-1 with Member Wojtowicz voting against. Motion passes.

MOTION #06/31/22 — Moved by Member Pearl and supported by Member Pyden that the
Chippewa Valley Schools Board of Education approve a purchase to LEGO Education in the
amount of $54,285.40 for the purchase of 192 LEGO SPIKE sets for the new STEM+ program in
the elementary schools. Ayes all, motion carried.




New Business

MOTION #06/32/22 - Moved by Member DeMuynck Zech and supported by Member Pearl that
the Chippewa Valley Schools Board of Education approve a purchase to Sphero, inc., in the
amount of $68,242.03 for the purchase of 372 BOLT student robot kits and teacher resources

for the new STEM+ program in the elementary schools.
Motion 5-1 with Member Wojtowicz voting against. Motion passes.

MOTION #06/33/22 - Moved by Member Pearl and supported by Member DeMuynck Zech that
the Chippewa Valley Schools Board of Education award a contract totaling $2,674,800.00 to the
following contractor for the summer 2023 renovation projects at various buildings throughout
the district:

Bid Category Contractor Total
Roofing Superior Services 52,674,800

Ayes all, motion carried.

MOTION #06/34/22 - Moved by Member Sobah and supported by Member DeMuynck Zech
that the Chippewa Valley Schools Board of Education approve a purchase of trash liners to
Gordon Food Service in the amount of $29,290.88, utilizing the HPS cooperative contract
program. Ayes all, motion carried.

From the Community

e Public comments/audience participation.

Administration Reports — None

Curriculum Reports - None



Of and By Board Members

¢  Member Pearl proposed that the board ask administration to bid new scoreboards for
the high school stadiums.

s  Member Pyden expressed concern for funding of the arts. She also inquired regarding
scheduling of choir for students at Seneca Middle School.

e Member Aquino had questions about social media access on district technology during
the school day. Member Aquino informed the audience of Board Member
responsibilities.

¢ Board member comments made regarding access to information related to voting on
motions.

MOTION #06/35/2022- — Moved by Member Pyden and supported by Member DeMuynck
Zech to adjourn the meeting. Ayes all, motion carried.

Meeting adjourned at 6:10 p.m.
Respectfully submitted,

Elizabeth Pyden, Secretary
Board of Education



SPECIAL MEETING

Db

MEMORANDUM

FINANCIAL REPORTS for period ending July 31, 2022

CHECK REGISTERS

1. GENERAL FUND, FOOD SERVICE, IAM, CHILDCARE, CAMPS/CLINICS

(includes payroll)

Checks dated 6/21/2022

1,557,800.08

Checks dated 6/28/2022

830,868.21

Checks dated 6/28/2022

53,5653.99

$ 2,442,222.28

2. 2018 BUILDING & SIiTE

Checks dated 6/28/2022

3. BUILDING ACTIVITY

Checks dated 6/22/2022

Checks dated 672972022

$ 22,270.15
157,790.85
21,892.91

$ 179,683.76

July 13, 2022
9:15 A.M.

Mr. Sederlund

Mr. Sederlund

Mr. Sederlund

Mr. Sederlund

Mr. Sederlund



SPECIAL MEETING July 13, 2022
9:15 AM Adam Blanchard

D.l.c. PERSONNEL TRANSACTIONS

RESIGNATIONS POSITION EFFECTIVE
Dianna Joseph Accounts Payable Clerk 5/20/22
Liljana Marku English Learner Paraeducator 6/15/22
Vita Reo Lunchmonitor 6/20/22
Ann Wixson Bus Driver 6/17/22
Tammy Ulinski Network Support Tech 6/20/22
Hamid Aldhahi Lockerroom Monitor 6/20/22
Emily DeArmit Director of Food and Nutrition Services 8/5/22
RETIREMENT POSITION EFFECTIVE
Jeannine Moriconi Teacher-Ojibwa 9/30/22
Nadine Stark-Korneffel Social Worker 10/03/22
CERTIFIED:

RECOMMENDED MOTION: “It is recommended that the Chippewa Valley Board of Education

approve the conditional hire of the following person/s to fill certified positions created by additional enrollment,
content area growth, retirements/resignations and transfers of other teachers. The effective date for this teacher is
8/29/22. The conditional hire of this person/s is subject to the motion as submitted.”

Recommended for Hire Position Rationale Effective Date

RaeAnn Hankla Music Replacement 8/29/22



E. Old Business

New Business

Pw

Approve Hire of an Administrator ~ Assistant Principal at Dakota High School Mr. Roberts
Approve 2022/2023 Michigan High School Athletic Association (MHSAA}

Membership Renewal Resolution Mr. Roberts
Approve FastBridge Assessment Subscription Mr. Sederlund
Approve School Loan Revolving Fund Resolution Mr. Sederlund
Approve Second Reading to Amend Board Bylaw 0167.3, Public

Participation at Board Meetings Mr. Bednard

Approve Purchase of Textbooks Mr. Sederlund



SPECIAL MEETING July 13, 2022

F.1

0:15 am.

MEMORANDUM

Approve Personnel Transaction-Hire of an Administrator, Assistant Principal,

Dakota High School Mr. Roberts

RECOMMENDED MOTION: “That the Chippewa Valley Schools Board of
Education approve the hire of Dr. Rene Ribant-Amthor to the position of Dakota
High School Assistant Principal. Dr. Ribant-Amthor’s effective start date to be
determined.”

RATIONALE: Dr. Ribant-Amthor is being hired to fill a
vacancy created by a resignation and she meets all the qualifications listed on the
posting.



SPECIAL MEETING July 13, 2022

F.2

9:15 am.

MEMORANDUM

Approve 2022/2023 Michigan High School Athletic Association (MHSAA)
Membership Renewal Resolution Mr. Roberts

RECOMMENDED MOTION: “That the Chippewa Valley Schools Board
of Education approve a Michigan High School Athletic Association (MHSAA)
membership resolution for the period of August 1, 2022 through July 31, 2023
and that the reading of the resolution be waived.”

RATIONALE: It is required by the MHSAA that the Board
of Education formally adopt the annual resolution in order to obtain membership
in this organization for the two (2) high schools and four (4) middle schools.



michigan high school ath

S e vl e 1661 Ramblewood Drive
V N L 0 - 3 East Lansing, MI 48823
letic association (517) 332-5046

(v 0 2 o e eia, < 5 i Sl et A e RN S GE T VNS N ¢ S S|

The Michigan High School Athletic Associaticn is a voluntary, nonprofit corporation comprised of public, private and parochial junior high/ middle and senior high schools whose
Boards of Education/Governing Bodies have voluntarily applied for and received membership for and on behalf of their secondary schools. The association sponsors statewide tour-
naments and makes eligibility rules with respect to participation in such Michigan High School Athletic Association sponsored tournaments in the various sports. Each Board of
Education/Governing Bady that wishes to host or participate in such meets and tournaments must join the MHSAA and agree to abide by and enforce the MHSAA rules, regulations
and qualifications concerning eligibility, game rules and tournament policies, procedures and schedules. It is a condition for participation in any MHSAA postseason tournaments
that high schools adhere to at least the minimum standards of Regulation | and the maximum limitations of Regulation Il in ALL MHSAA Tournament sports.

Michigan High School Athletic Association fournaments are the collective property of the MHSAA and not of any individual member school. - The MHSAA reserves the right to
promole and advance the membership’s interests with publication information; exclusive arrangements to create recognition and exposure for school-sponsored activities; restrictive
policies prohibiting exploitation and commercialization of MHSAA-sponsored tournaments; appropriate proprietary interests, and the use of images or fransmissions identifying contest
officials, spectators and member schools’ students, personnel and marks.

To obtain membership, it is necessary for the Board of Education/Governing Body to adopt the following resolution for its junior high/middle and senior high schools. This reso-
lution must be formally ratified by your Board of Education/Governing Body and properly signed. Please _return one signed copy for our files and retain one copy for your files.
Resolutions that are modified in any way or are supplemented with letters placing additional conditions on MHSAA membership or tournament participation shall be rejected.

MEMBERSHIP RESOLUTION

For the year August 1, 2022 — through July 31, 2023

LIST ON BACK

of Education/Governing Body.

the School(s) which are under the direction of this Board

(Junior high/middle and senior high schools of your school system which are to be listed as MIHSAA mem-
bers and receive MHSAA mailings during 2022-23 must be listed on the back of this form)

Chippewa Valley Schools GitykTownship of Clinton

County oflacomb , of State of Michigan, are hereby:
(A) enrolled as members of the Michigan High School Athletic Association, Inc., a nonprofit association, and
(B) are further enrolled to participate in the approved interschool athletic activities sponsored by said association.

The Board of Education/Governing Body hereby delegates to the Superintendent or his/her designee(s) the responsi-
bility for the supervision and control of said activities, and hereby accepts the Constitution and By-Laws of said associ-
ation and adopts as its own the rules, regulations and interpretations (as minimum standards), as published in the cur-
rent HANDBOOK as the governing code under which the said school(s) shall conduct its program of interscholastic ath-
letics and agrees to primary enforcement of said rules, regulations, interpretations and qualifications. In addition, it is
hereby agreed that schools which host or participate in the association's meets and tournaments shall follow and
enforce all tournament policies, procedures and schedules.

This authorization shall be effective from August 1, 2022 and shall remain effective until July 31, 2023, during which the
authorization may not be revoked.

RECORD OF ADOPTION
The above resolution was adopted by the Board of Education/Governing Body of the

Chippewa Valley Schools School(s), on the _13th'day of ___ July , 2022,
and is so recorded in the minutes of the meeting of the said Board/Governing Body.
Chippewa Valley Schools Elizabeth Pyden
( ing Body,Name) Board Secretary Signature
‘f@‘i% Cass Ave . or Designee

CLinfo e nship, MI 48038 [ Checkr Dosignes
(City & Zip Code)

psibleyficvs.kl2.mi.us

(Contact E-mail)

-OVER-




Schools Which Are To Be MHSAA Members During 2022-23

NOTE: Pursuant lo the MHSAA Constitution, al high
may hecome members of this organization provided (
or 9, grades 7 through B or 9, or grades % or 10 throug
nization. To reach the15-student minimum for middle school membership,

in athletics.
A. This Section does not raquire schoo! districts fo become member schools at the junior highimiddle schoo! leve! and does not require school districts to

B.

sponsor any interscholastic athletics for 6th-grade students.

schools, junior high/middie sehoals, or other schools of Michigan doing a grada of work corresponding to such schools,
a} the school building has enrollment and onsite attendance of at least 15 sfudents, whether for grades 6 through 8
h 42; and (b) if a nonpublic schoot, the schoot qualifies for federal income tax exempficn as a not-for-profit orga-
schools may join the MHSAA at the 6th-grade level whether or not 6th-grade students participate

i a school district’s MHSAA Membership Reselution lists a junior highfmiddle school as an MHSAA member school, and if the schoo! sponsors a 6th-grade
team in any sport or permits a Sth-grade student ta participate with 7th- andfor Bth-grads students in any sport, then all of Regulations lll and IV apply to
all 6th-graders in all sports involving 6th-graders on teams sponsored by that school. If the school does not allow any 6lh-graders to participate in a sport,

MHSAA rules do not apply in that sport.

Name the Member High School(s)

List separately from JHMS even if all grades are housed in the
same building.

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

Chippewa Valley High School

Dakota High School

Chippewa Valley 9th Grade Ctr

Dakota 9th Grade Ctr

If necessary, list additional schools
for either column on a separate sheet.

Name the Member Junior High /Middle School(s)
(member 6th, 7th and 8th-grade buildings)

List separately from HS even if all grades are housed in the same building.

] Algongquin Middle School

Name of Member School
Configuration of grades in building (e.g. K-6, 6-8, 7-8, 7-9): @"“8
Provide anticipated 2022-23 7th and 8th-grade enroliment
Provide anticipated 2022-23 6th-grade enroliment

1. Yes or No (circle one} 6th-graders will be participating in at least one
sport with 7th and 8th graders. If yes, and rot housed in the same
bullding, add the nare of the building that houses 6th-graders on the
line below.

» Iroquois Middle School

Name of Member School
Configuration of grades in building (e.g. K-6, 6-8, 7-8, 7-9): @"6
Provide anticipated 2022-23 7th and 8th-grade enroliment
Provide anticipated 2022-23 6th-grade enroliment 2717

1. Yes or No (circle one) 6th-graders will be participating in at [east one
sport with 7th and 8th graders. If yes, and not housed in the same
building, add the name of the building that houses 6th-graders on the
fine below.

Seneca Middle School
3.

Name of Member School
Configuration of grades in building (e.g. K-6, 6-8, 7-8, 7-9): 6-8
Provide anticipated 2022-23 7th and 8th-grade enroliment
Provide anticipated 2022-23 6th-grade enroliment 352

1. Yes or No (circle one) 6th-graders will be participating in at least one
sport with 7th and 8th graders. If yes, and not housed in the same
building, add the name of the building that houses 6th-graders on the
line below.




CHIPPEWA VALLEY SCHOOLS (continued)

Schools Which Are To Be MHSAA Members During 2022-23

NOTE: Pursuantio lhe MHSAA Constitulion, all high schools, junior high/middle schools, or olher schools of Michigan doing a grade of work corresponding fo such schools,
may become members of this organization provided (a) the school building has enroliment and onsite allendance of al least 15 sludents, whether for grades 6 through 8
or 9, grades 7 through 8 or 9, or grades 9 or 10 through 12; and (b) if a nonpublic school, the schaol qualifies for federal income fax exemption as a nol-for-profit orga-
nizaion. To reach the15-student minimum for middle school membership, schools may join the MHSAA al the 6th-grade level whether or not 6th-grade students parlicipate
in alhleics.

A. This Seclion does not require school districts to become member schools at the junior high/middle school level and does not require school districls to
sponsor any inlerscholastic athletics for 6th-grade students.

B. Ifaschool district's MHSAA Membership Resolution lists a Junior high/middle school as an MHSAA member school, and if the school sponsors a 6th-grade
team In any sport or permils a 6th-grade student to participate with 7th- andfor 8th-grade students in any sport, then all of Regulations 1l and IV apply to
all 6th-graders in all sports involving 6th-graders on teams sponsored by that school. If the school does not allow any 6th-graders to participate in a sport,
MHSAA rules do not apply In that sport.

Name the Member High School(s) Name the Member Junior High /Middle School(s)
List separately from JHMS even if all grades are housed in the (member 6ih, 7th and 6th-grade buildings)
same building. List separately from HS even if all grades are housed in the same building.
1, ” 4., Wyandot Middle School
X A
Name of Member School .
2. Configuration of grades in building (e.g. K-6, 6-8, 7-8, 7-9): 8
Provide anticipated 2022-23 7th and 8th-grade enrollment
3, Provide anticipated 2022-23 6th-grade enroliment
1. Yes or No (circle one) 6th-graders will be participating in at least one
4. sport with 7th and 8th graders. If yes, and not housed in the same
building, add the name of the building that houses 6th-graders on the
line below.
5.
6.
; 2.
' Name of Member School
Configuration of grades in building (e.g. K-6, 6-8, 7-8, 7-9):
8. Provide anticipated 2022-23 7th and 8th-grade enrollment
Provide anticipated 2022-23 6th-grade enroliment
9
1. Yes or No (circle one) 6th-graders will be participating in at least one
sport with 7th and 8th graders. If yes, and not housed in the same
10. building, add the name of the building that houses 6th-graders on tha
line below.
11.
12.
3.
| 13. Name of Member School
Configuration of grades in building (e.g. K-6, 6-8, 7-8, 7-9):
14 Provide anticipated 2022-23 7th and 8th-grade enroliment
' Provide anticipated 2022-23 6th-grade enroliment
15. 1. Yes or No (circle one) 6th-graders will be participating in at least one

sport with 7th and 8th graders. If yes, and not housed in the same
building, add the name of the building that houses 6ih-graders on the
line below.

If necessary, list additional schools
for either column on a separate sheet.




SPECIAL MEETING July 13, 2022

F.3

9:15 a.m.
MEMORANDUM
Approve FastBridge Assessment Subscription Mr. Sederlund
RECOMMENDED MOTION: “That the Chippewa Valley Schools Board

of Education approve the sole source provider, llluminate Education, for a 3-year
contract totaling $100,125 for 4,500 software subscriptions for the FastBridge
assessment system.”

RATIONALE: The proposal was reviewed and approved by
the Educational Services and Purchasing Departments. Funding will come from
the 2022-2025 At Risk Grant Funds for this purchase.




DocuSign Envelope 1D: 3F6D7Y70-1DCE-4210-8971-7TAF2AEBB3588

illuminate Education, Inc.
530 Technology Drive | Suite 100

), illuminate lrvine, CA 92618
. Phone: 849-656-3133 | Fax: 909-266-1935
educaTtion info@liuminateEd.com | Huminateed.com

May 18,2022
To whom it may concern:

This letter is to confirm that FastBridge, powered by Illuminate Education, is a sole source product,
developed in partnership with scholars, researchers, and engineers at the University of Minnesota
and nationally.

FastBridge is a cloud-based formative assessment, data management and reporting application that
delivers the following assessments for universal screening and progress moniforing in support of
a RTI/MTSS framework: aReading (Adaptive Reading), aMath (Adaptive Math), earlyReading,
earlyMath, CBMreading, CBMmath, CBMcomp, COMPefficiency, AUTOreading,
DevMilestones, SAEBRS, and mySAEBRS,

FastBridge is sold and distributed exclusively by Illuminate Education. Institutions wishing to
license FastBridge must do so directly from Illuminate Education at the address listed above.

‘We are happy to answer question or provide additional information as needed. Thank you for your
interest in FastBridge. We look forward to opportunities to work with your organization.

Respectfuily,

Doculigned hy:

Seatt Uirkder

DROTFS81AE0A445,,,

Scott Virkler
Chief Operating Officer
I{laminate Education, Inc.



d illuminate CEE@E’W Grdeﬁﬂ
educdtion O~142008

‘530 Technology DrSulte 100

Irvine, California 92618

(948) 656-3133
hitpsi/rwwwiliyminateeducation.comy/

Prepared Date: 6/24/2022 Customer: Chippawa Vallsy Schools
Valld Through; 71152022 Address; 19120 Cass Ave
Clinton Township, Michigan 48038

Prepared By: Jay Anderson

Contact; John Cafagna
Start Date; 71112022 Phone: 586-731-7871
End Date: 6/30/2025
Quote Term: 36
Year 1 Dades: 7/1/2022 - 6/30/2025

‘ : Fas“.tBrEd_de Asseséiﬁehi System Annuat Subseription §7.25

| 4500 | Fastridge Subscrlption -
i Renewsl

! §32,626.00
t

Year 1 Sublotal: . 332,6é5.00 g
Yoar 1 Grand Total: | $32,626.00 |

Dates: 7/1/2023 - 6/30/2024
! $32,625.00

4500 | FastBridge-Subscrption - §7.28
; Renawal

' FastBiidge Assessment System Annual Subsctiption

Voar2 Subtotal: | $32,625.00 -
Yaar 2 Grond Total: | $32,625.00 -

Year 3 Datas; 7/1/2024 - 6/30/2028

DESCRIPTION i =
fFastBﬂdt}_e Assasgment System Annual Subscriptton . $175 ? $34,875.00 1
Year 3 Subkotal; $34,875.00 |

Yoar 8 Grand Totak: | $34,875.0

4500 : FastBridye Subscription -
; Renewal

Any Client request 16 relmport, align, mefgé, of otharwise manipulate datla that bas already been Integrated wilkhe subject 10 an additional fee. If the Cllent requests
that ltluminate maka any Integration efforts after inftlal setup, thé inltial fees will be as fallows: integrating with a new SIS $5,000; merging instances or splitting
Instancys $16,000.

OrBolng Nlubinate subserption llcense and/or support fees are Involced at then current rates. & ehirolfment pet ternis of this Master Subsctiption Licenses &
Services Agreemeal, which may be subject to ar anrual Increase after the flest year for nornrmultl-year contracts and/or enroliment Increases (l.e.,.aa your siutent
count Increases of decreases, the quantity will be adjusted Ih accordance with the terms of the Agresment),

Anyapplicable state sales tax that has been added to this Cllent Order Is un estimated amount for Clierdt's convenlencs that is sublect to verification and
madification based on current.state requiredtax at'tha time of Invoiclng, Subsciiptien Start and Expiration Dates shall ba as set forth ahove, which may be délayed
based upon the daie that Hluminate recelves your purchase arder or signed Cltent Order,

tn the event that this Clfent Order includes promotional pricing, sald promotional priging le only valld for the sefact term(g), praduct{s), antl/or service(s) as shown
Inthis Client Order. The promotional priciig may also be limited iy availability to you through the date on this.Clierit Order that 15 shown as the "Valid Thraugh
perlod. 7

All Invotces shall be patd within thirly (30) days of the date of Inveloa.

Page 1of2

!




SPECIAL MEETING July 13, 2022

F.4

9:15 am.
MEMORANDUM
Approve School Loan Revolving Fund Resolution Mr. Sederlund
RECOMMENDED MOTION: “That the Chippewa Valley Schools Board

of Education approve the Preliminary School Loan Revolving Fund Application
and Resolution and that the reading of the application and resolution be waived.”

RATIONALE: School Board approval of the Preliminary
School Lean Revolving Fund Application and Resolution is necessary to allow
the District to meet its principal and interest payments on outstanding bonds and
levy a total of 8.64 mills for debt retirement. Without access to the School Loan
Revolving Fund, the District would need to levy additional millage for debt
retirement.




School Bond Qualification and Loan Program
School Loan Revolving Fund
Bureau of Bond Finance
Michigan Department of Treasury
430 W. Allegan
Lansing, MI 48922

ANNUAL LOAN/REPAYMENT ACTIVITY APPLICATION

For Participation in the School Bond Qualification and Loan Program

Legal Name of School District District Code No. County
Chippewa Valley Schools 50-080 Macomb County
CERTIFICATE

I, the undersigned, Secretary of the Board of Education, do certify hereby that the following constitutes
a true and complete copy of a resolution adopted by the Board of Education of this School District, at a
[regular of speeiak] meeting held on the 13th day of _July , 2022 and that said meeting

was conducted and public notice of said meeting was given pursuant to and in full compliance with Act 267
of the Public Acts of 1976 (Open Meetings Act).

. 13th ‘ Jul 2022

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand this day of y )

Elizabeth Pyden

{Tvpe or Print Name of Secretary) (Signature of Secretary)
Jill DeMuynck Zech Ron Roberts
(Type or Print Name of Treasurer, Board of Education) (Signature of Superintendent of Schools)
RESOLUTION

A meeting was called to order by , President.

Present: Members

Absent: Members

The following preamble and resolution were offered by Member.

and supported by Member

WHEREAS:
1. Act 92 of the Public Acts of Michigan, 2005, enacted pursuant to Article IX, Section 16, of the

Michigan Constitution of 1963, provides the procedure, terms and conditions for obtaining a loan from the
Michigan School Loan Revolving Fund.

2. Pursuant to Executive Order No. 1993-19, the state activities related to bond qualification and
state borrowing functions for the provision of loans by the State of Michigan to school districts were
transferred from the Department of Education to the Department of Treasury, The State Treasurer is
responsible for prescribing the forms and procedures regarding the application for loan from the School
Loan Revolving Fund.



3. This district has taken all necessary actions to comply with all legal and procedural requirements
for borrowing from the School Loan Revolving Fund.

NOW, THEREFORE, LET IT BE RESOLVED THAT:
1. The district approves the estimated amount to be borrowed from or repaid to the School Bond

Qualification and Loan Program and certifies the amount of qualified debt millage to be levied in
accordance with the following:

Qualified bond debt miliage (Tax Year 2022) 8.64

Combined beginning balance owed to the SBLF and/or SLRF 06/30/2022 $32,190,174.86
Estimated amount to borrow from ot repay to the SBLF and/or SLRF 3786 . 084.00
Estimated accrued interest 1,798,813.00
Estimated combined ending balance owed the SBLF and/or SLRF()6/30/2023 €27 775 (07186

2. The district agrees to levy the debt millage tax as indicated above in the current tax year and to
levy the debt millage tax required by law on the taxable valuation of the district for each subsequent
year until all loans are repaid in full to the State of Michigan.

3. The district agrees to take actions and to refrain from taking any actions as necessary to
maintain the tax exempt status of tax exempt bonds or notes issued by the State or the Michigan Finance
Authority for the purpose of financing loans to school districts.

4. The district agrees to file a draw request with the State Treasurer not less than 30 days prior to
the time when disbursement proceeds will be necessary in order to pay maturing principal or interest or
both and to provide any other pertinent facts which may be required to be included in the request.

Scott Sederlund
5. The (title of authorized officer) Asst Superintendesdt of Business  is authorized and

directed to file with the Department of Treasury the Annual Loan/Repayment Activity Application and any
draw request documents necessary for borrowing from the SLRF.

6. In the event that the district fails to perform any actions as identified in this application or
required by law, the district will submit to the State Treasurer a board approved resolution which
indicates the actions taken and procedures implemented to assure future compliance.

7. The district board members have read this application, approved all statements and representations
contained hetein as true to the best knowledge and belief of said board, and authorized the Secretary of
the Board of Education to sign this application and submit same to the State Treasurer for his review and
approval.

Ayes: Members

Nayes: Members




AUTHORITY: Act 92, 2005, as amended
COMPLETION: Required
Due Date: August 1, 2022

Bureau of Bond Finance
School Loan Revolving Fund
430 W, Allegan

Lansing, MI 48922

STATE OF MICHIGAN
GRETCHEN WHITMER DEPARTMENT OF TREASURY RAGHAEL EUBANKS
GOVERNOR LANSING STATE TREASURER

School Loan Revolving Fund
Annuzal Loan Application
Cover Transmittal

School District Name Chippewa Valley Schools

District Code 50-080

____ Winter Levy _X_ Summer/Split Levy
PURPOSE: Use this form as a cover sheet and checklist when returning your Annual Loan Activity
Application. {Please check off indicated items)

School Board certified resolution (with board votes recorded on page 2)

— Annual Loan Worksheet
Copy of Recenciled Bank Statements
CONTACT PERSON IF CHANGED: Person to whom questions and correspondence concerning this application should

be directed.

Name: Scott Sederlund

E-Mail Address; ssederfund@cvs.k12.mius

Title: Asst. Supt for Business & Ops

Telephone #: 386-723-2120 Fax 4 586-723-2001

Certification: I have reviewed the application for the purpose of assuring that borrowing from the School

Loan Revolving Fund has been minimized through proper allocation of the debt levy. I certify that the
information contained in this application is complete and accurate in all respects,

Assistant Superintendent
Business & Operations

(Signature of Authorized Officer) (Title) (Date)

refer 1o section 5 of the board resolution

MAILING INSTRUCTIONS:
Return ONE copy by August 1, 2022 to TREASURY at the above address.

Direct questions to:

Janelle Sabin, Auditor
Telephone: 517-335-4302 Fax: 517-241-1233

For Treasury Use Only:

Borrow (Repay)




(A A AT

sjooyog Aa|eA emaddiyDzzoZIusHmienuuy

‘SISVYE HNOA 40 NOILLYNY1dX3 43148 V¥V 3AIAOYd 3SVI'1d
‘NOILYOO0TTV A9DVTTIN d3LVHOHd FHL O1 d34VdINOD SY NOILYOOTIV IOVTTIN TVNLOVY IHL OL IAVIN FHV SINIFNLSNIray LNVYOIJINDIS 4l «

0v9'8 296'210°6€ Z96'Z10'6E 186'86E'Z€ | LBE'ELY'D siejoL
k]
o
=0
5@
0 -
= a
o0
s =
= m 60269 €510 60269 60269 Ly0'9ve Lb0'9pe 12/80/90
m ..m S09'g82'e 182L°0 §09's82'e G09'sez’e €0£°G9€°C €0€°026 02/62/60
2] = Svv'182'T v L0S°0 Gvb'182'2 Shy'182'T ezL'evl’L  |ezL'evl’L BL/ZZ/0L
ﬂ = 052151y 6160 0SZ'I5L'Y 05Z'L5L'Y §Z9'00L'T  |929'06¥'L 61/70/¢0|
m m 06L'9¥¥'6 602 05L'9¥F'6 0SL'9¥+'6 SLE'8/8'8  |SLE'89G ozgao_
< 0S8'ZEL'G 04T’ 0S8'ZEL'S 058'ZEL'S SZr'LL9'Y  |STEITLL m:.&._.o_
m:m:mo_
896'€92'L 609'L 896'€92°L 896'€92'L ¥86'9¥E'9  |#86'916 51/91/90|
000'€54'9 #, €9e'L 000°€5L'9 000'€5}'9 005°900°9 eLILZIE0
(1) o (D) (1) (v (9)
™
Ty O S /NP &
IS &8s/ 5§/ 83/ &
Se8) So5) g5/ €8/ S8
< d.w 2 PN & N DR &N &
gos) S 38/ S8 B8E
NN s of S &) >SS
3 &F N & & » O
NS S 3 SNAREN
LN Q7 B § S o o O
N & & o &Y @ v
FLS g > § N
N ey * & > &
& & S =
D i @

= 30IAIeS 103 0} 108lgns SnjeA 8|gexel ¢¢0c TV.LO0L

= anjeA painded vY4a1 % ‘'Yad ‘v4IL ZZ0T :$s97]
= anjep jusjeainbg [ejo]

= an|eA djqexe] 1 49/14] WaleAinb3 zz0z 40 /1 :SNd
= uoliene/\ s|qexe] ¢z0¢

798

-d3In31 349 OL F9VTIIN 1930 V101

2202 'L 1Snbny 0} Jold Sjuslinoop palinbal auj YN

198yspealds siy} juagns ‘g

‘lenosdde uoneonpd o pieog uielqO ‘jeayspeaids siy} aje|dwo) ‘g
‘Ajuo seale papeys ay} Ul elep Jejus aseald ‘|

78SN JaUIB}U] JOf SUOHoISU|

sjooyos Asjiep emaddiyd
080-0S

YN LO141S1d 100HDS
‘3402 10141S1a 100HOS

SANO4 a3IdIvno XV.L A3 LINIINN

ANTT XYL LI1dS JO d3NINNS




SPECIAL MEETING July 13,2022

F.5

9:15 a.m.
MEMORANDUM

Approve Second Reading to Amend Board Bylaw 0167.3, Public Participation at

Board Meetings Mr. Bednard
RECOMMENDED MOTION: “That the Chippewa Valley Schools Board of

Education approve the second reading to amend Board Bylaw 0167.3, Public
Participation at Board Meetings, as presented, and waive the reading of the Bylaw.”

RATIONALE: Board of Education Bylaw 0167.3 has been
amended to more closely align with best practices for operating an orderly and efficient
meeting, while providing individuals of the public an opportunity to address the Board.

NOTE: Board of Education By-Law 0131.1-Amendment or Suspension of Policies
and By-Laws states: The bylaws of the Board shall be subject to amendment only upon a
majority vote of all members of the Board at two (2) meetings held not less than twenty-
seven (27) days apart and in the call for which the proposed amendment has been
described in writing.



Bylaw 0167.3 Proposed Amendments Clean

Chippewa Valley Schools
Board of Education
0167.3 Public Participation At Board Meetings

The Board of Education recognizes the value of public comment on educational issues and

the importance of allowing members of the public to express themselves on District

matters.

To permit fair and orderly public expression, the Board shall provide a period for public
participation at public meetings of the Board and publish rules to govern such participation

in Board meetings,

The presiding officer of each Board meeting at which public participation is permitted shall

administer the rules of the Board regarding the conduct of the meeting.

The presiding officer shall be guided by the following rules:

A. Public participation shall be permitted as indicated on the order of business for every

public meeting of the Board.

. Individuals who wish to address the Board are required to complete a public
comment request card (to be available at the Board meeting) and submit it to the
Board Secretary prior to the start of the meeting. Individuals who register to provide
public comment at a public Board meeting must be present during the public
comment period of the Board’s agenda.

. Each individual must be recognized by the presiding officer in accordance with
Robert’s Rules of Order, Newly Revised, Each speaker is to approach the
microphone, identify themselves by name, address, and any group affiliation, if
applicable, and direct their remarks to the presiding officer of the Board.

. Each statement made by a participant shall be limited to three (3) minutes duration.
The public participation portion of the meeting is limited to one-half hour. However,
the timeframe will be extended, if necessary, so that no one's right to address the
Board is denied. The additional time for public participation may be added at the
end of the meeting, at the discretion of the presiding officer, in order for the Board
to complete its required business in a timely manner.

. Participants shall direct all comments to the presiding officer of the Board, not to
individual Board members, the Superintendent, or other District employees or
members of the audience.



Bylaw 0167.3 Proposed Amendments Clean

F. All statements shall be directed to the presiding officer; no person may address or
question Board members individually.

G. Public comments that are personally directed, abusive, obscene, irrelevant (such as
commenting on matters that are beyond the scope of the Board’s or District’s authority),
or which constitute an invasion of the privacy of a student or staff member, shall not be
permitted. The presiding officer shall give notice to cease such comments.

H. Behavior that is intemperate, abusive, defamatory, or discourteous or that otherwise
interferes with the orderly conduct and timely completion of the Board meeting is
prohibited.

l. Individuals who engage in conduct that constitutes a breach of the peace may be
removed from a meeting.

J. No participant may speak more than once,

K. In the case of multiple participants speaking on the same topic or groups of participants
withing to address the Board, the presiding officer may request, but not require, the
groups to designate one (1} or more individual to speak on their behalf to avoid
cumulative comments.

L. Participants may not cede their time to others, and failure to speak will not increase the
time allotted other Participants.

M. Participants should take into account the rules of common courtesy and refrain from
making personal attacks against employees, volunteers, students, parents, community
members, or members of the Board. If the comments constitute a complaint against an
employee or Board member related to their job duties, the presiding officer shall
encourage the participant to present the complaint through proper channels established
by the District before requesting Board consideration. To ensure due process and
respect for individual rights, the District maintains a formal process for handling
complaints against individuals. A problem involving an individual or specific incident is
best handled through administrative channels. Participants may contact the
Superintendent’s office for further assistance with the District’'s complaint handling
procedures.

N, Participants must follow the rules of order and are expected to exercise common
courtesy during the meeting, with due respect for the dignity and privacy of others who
may be affected by public comments. Personal attacks against an employee or Board
member that are totally unrelated to their job duties are prohibited. Participants should
be aware that if statements violate the rights of others under the law of defamation or
invasion of privacy, such comments may result in legal liability.




Bylaw 0167.3 Proposed Amendments Clean

The presiding officer may:

A. Prohibit public comments which are defamatory, harassing, or cause an immediate
threat to public safety;

B. Interrupt, warn, or terminate a participant's statement when the statement is too
lengthy, personally directed, abusive, obscene, orirrelevant;

C. Request any individual to leave the meeting when that person engages in disorderly
conduct that hinders the Board’s ability to conduct its business in the meeting;

D. Pursuant to Board Bylaw 0165.5, call for a recess or an adjournment to another time
when disorderly conduct so interferes with the Board’s ability to conduct its business in the
meeting;

E. Provide notice to an individual if they have breached any of the public participation rules
in this Bylaw, and after such notice, if the individual continues to violate the rule in such
a manner as to be considered disorderly conduct or a breach of the peace, request the
individual to leave the meeting.

F. Request the assistance of law enforcement officers or security personnel in the removal
of an individual who refuses to leave a meeting after being requested to do so and
continues to engage in disorderly conduct or a breach of the peace.

G. Request the assistance of law enforcement officers or security personnel in the removal
of an individual who refuses to leave a meeting and that individual’s conduct continues
to interfere with the Board’s ability to conduct its business at a meeting.

H. Waive these rules with the approval of the Board when necessary for the protection
of privacy or the administration of the Board's business.

Where the presiding officer’s ruling is disputed, it may be overruled by a majority of those
Board members present and voting in support of the motion,

For the purpose of this Bylaw, “disorderly conduct” is defined as a willful disruption of a Board
meeting by rude and indecent behavior, by profane or indecent discourse, or in other ways



Bylaw 0167.3 Proposed Amendments Clean

makes a disturbance that prevents the Board from conducting its business and prevents other
members of the public from participating in Board meetings.!

For the purpose of this Bylaw, “breach of the peace” is defined as an unreasonable disruption
to the quiet, comfort, and repose of persons in the vicinity.

Tape or video recordings are permitted subject to the following conditions:
A. No obstructions are created between the Board and the audience.
B. Nointerviews are conducted in the meeting room while the Board is in session.

C. No commentary, adjustment of equipment, or positioning of operators is made that
would distract either the Board or members of the audience while the Board is in
session.

The person operating the recorder will contact the Superintendent prior to the Board meeting
to review possible placement of the equipment.

! MCL 380.1808.




SPECIAL MEETING July 13,2022

F.6

9:15 a.m.
MEMORANDUM
Approve Purchase of Textbooks Mr. Sederlund
RECOMMENDED MOTION: “That the Chippewa Valley Schools Board

of Education approve the vendors below for the purchase of $379,077.68 worth of
textbooks for the Grants, Educational and Special Services Departments:

Vendor Amount
Center for Collaborative Classroom $ 51,624.00
Learning without Tears 49,114.66
McGraw Hill 17,766.90
SAVVAS 125,011.92
Voyager Sopris 36,082.30
Math Learning Center (quote) 99,477.90
TOTAL COST $ 379,077.68
RATIONALE: Aggressive pricing was obtained through the

public bidding process ITB 5.2223.

The proposals were reviewed and approved by the Grants, Educational Services,
Special Services and Purchasing Departments. Funding will come from the
General Fund for this purchase.



CHIPPEWA VALLEY SCHOOLS
INTER-OFFICE MEMORANDUM

To: Scott Sederlund Assistant Superintendent for Business and Operations

From: Laura Harrington Purchasing and Risk Management Supervisor

CC: Don Brosky Assistant Superintendent of Educational Services
Nicole Faehner Director of State and Federal Programs and Outreach
Tara Koch Director of Special Services

Date: Wednesday, June 29, 2022

Re: Recommendation for Award of Bid Package Number 5.2223

(Purchase of Textbook Materials)

Please review this revised recommendation for award of Public Bid Package No. 5.2223. The award of
this contract will provide for textbooks and associated materials needed in the Grants, Educational and
Special Services Departments. Aggressive bid solicitation included direct mailing to companies and an
online posting at the State of Michigan SIGMA website. Public bidding requirements were followed
according to applicable State of Michigan laws and Board of Education policies.

Eight proposals were opened June 28, 2022 and were based upon bidding documents prepared by the
Purchasing Depattment. There were no bids offered for the Bridges” Math materials, so a formal quote
was later provided by the publisher, The Math Learning Center. They are considered a sole source
provider for this material.

Items are being recommended for award to the apparent low-cost vendor with two exceptions. McGraw
Hill is being recommended as the qualified low-cost provider for award of McGraw Hill materials due to
the publisher’s sole ability to provide the requested professional development services valued at
$10,500.00 in addition to free online and technology support. McGraw Hill also provided a $4,205.76
credit contingent on an all-inclusive award to them. Follett and Textbook Warehouse, two of the three
apparent low-cost vendors for the McGraw Hill materials, proposed used condition materials. The
apparent three-vendor split award, including Superior Text, is a combined total cost of $9,155.73, while
the McGraw Hill comparable (not including professional development services) award is $7,266.90.

The second exception is to award the Voyager Sopris materials to the qualified low bidder, Voyager
Sopris. Follett and Textbook Warchouse submitted less expensive used condition materials, but
couldn’t provide all the required materials. Textbook Warehouse also provided an option for new
condition books, but this pricing is higher than the publisher, Voyager Sopris. It is important that our
students receive equitable new condition materials, so Voyager Sopris is being recommended for award.

The total cost of this purchase is $379,077.68. Delivery of these materials will occur in August 2022.
Vendor Amount
Center for Collaborative Classroom $ 51,624.00
Learning without Tears 49.114.66
McGraw Hill 17,766.90
SAVVAS 125,011.92
Voyager Sopris 36,082.30
Math Learning Center (quote) 99,477.90
TOTAL COST $379,077.68




| £ro L33y
|
_ o
000 Ser (05198 Ov06 ” | D0°0F 000 JoceE _B.m- 15 oo ey TovzT 090
|
[
| L
[oco _ [ssost — w9 [scee _ Lot _mm..“n _om.m 000 _ 37 _3.3 oo _ oo _ 0T _ oz [ooo _
||
||
] | |
660 _ loszez —Eﬁ o= _ SIvT [00E9z | _E..u fooe _ Jozvey _3.5 o0 M [ooo _ ﬁ..wdmn _ ¥rs 000 _ [ P —
“ ] 43 | Auppuawals fueiiy
AIRUBWR|3 uain]
€T |(dD)SH®e A Me3sl
00D looo Tos=r Srvt joossz 078 fooo Tozrsr T...u.- 000 fooo [ovrsst a3 jooo [3 e R
SW 10pUEAM
ooo sosz = ) £ - P 2 IIH AR5
ooo loroz oce fscve sz forez <5 oo sussT esvs o0 .
S 30PuEAM,
ooz seesT BT oo'o looo rzos soot [ooo A = IEH Ao
00°0 oS |SL96 STTE |SEe S6°6 00D 1 y00qhics T apers
AumUsuR[3 Wi
AmUWR[E SUURASYD i
oo o F [sTeseT 60566 |00 , [ooD osast SIvs6 00" G0 [zesst 95Z8L [000 s EL T
i [muswag s
oo ooo jszo0r sts foon| 7 oo octst 2 oo 000 000 ooo ST [eop £ -oroogen spein Atempy Supesg] B M=09
¥ T |UnusueE wew
| T |[dDjsHeord
[ T [sWiopwAm e
4& _ _ oz , 1 | B ezt |00 £ ST 10 PEd 35 IRAETIRY poseq
000 _ _ o086 | 008s 000 _ orzsz 09°SH oo'0 oo _ _ _ e
_ _ ST |Amsuwsig jwein
i 9 |SWIoPUEAM A
000 _ _ % [seoar _&.,_.n , _ BED oo _ = Caad 000 |0 _ zrd — s qﬁ _ T8 | 5 yooqpom 3 spes Asasewy Jupeay
[33 AIRIRWSS RN
| | S Jopusim
[oo — jooosz _ oot _ T 56 fooo _ o5 yToT 000 fooo _ fsrss _ = |ooo _ T G FOTRONR e Amiy B
AIEIUSWR |3 e
= |onuuspeusleg |
CEEEED] 124 mezsw
000 _ _ Eod 1& _ ot [oray B oo 4 5Ttz yToT 000 oo — f2zzoot _ ez  |ooo _ L T " ——
,” 5T [PmususE eew
| AORUaWa13 UoInH IH Mo
000 T Josest T v [ o fscees) SEvT oo ] Yozt oo Joca T 0006 [ ooz oo T =7 G/ oOTHON, FuRiIS] 15} SRR
11 ST | Aumuawsa|3 jwefin
| ot ARuewal3 usiny
| | - ARSI | i meo
IV AOSPIoM,
l00'sE 065 [oovss L mnx_ SEVT o0 _ﬁaﬂ oLt 060 000 oISt STE  [000 3
, | _ LININIHY43A SIINANIS TVIDIdS
1 S9PS0 it SSRIN U 005
000 00D 000 E.u, 000 oo oo'o 000 000 oozesot awe | = [T e i u...aea..n._.uﬂ
r 7apoo djz eydpjnw U] 3j0043S
00D ooa oo0 looo oo ooroots s 23 35 iaau
000 000 00D 00D -S4 wg P WAE ‘A S3usmp Sddis
[53poo it SR U) HOOPS -
Sdrrsds wan
000 jooo 00D 000 0070 00" 00°0 000 jo0"0 (00TLELY O0'TEPT (19 o : RS sageioqenD
FpGS GE S| Ul FooYRs
5 S
000 (000 oo {000 00D 000 000 (000 600 (00°099ST CO'EBL o ..EHEIN_—“’ caié sageiogED
1S02 1502 1500 1500 1S03| 1s02 1S02 | 1SODTVIOL | 1S02 {1S02 TvioL| 1S00 |L1SODTVLOL| 1SOD |1SODTVLIOL|1SOd| 1SOD 1S00 | 1S02TVIOL | 1S00
e LINN Ti0L | 1NN TvioL |imn | Twiol LINN 1INN LINN 1INN 1INN | TviOL LINN LiNN
[ sudos JabedoA UoRIpLoD Pasl) {uonpuco @1 Jjouedng SYANYS TIH MEIDIN Tued buiwres uiEn sIEa) (=TI WI00ISSBID ALD Fun W3HSMENd
OyUBAR M3apN) asnoyatep | o L =
asn ) | Inowm Bumuea Ul UORIPUOD 3angeloqe|iod
jooqaL joomxaL | pasn) pajiod 10} 133U
| _ €22Z°S 91l HN008EL 40 ISYHOUN
padird gz 0:_1. 33eq 3uiuadQ pig 133HS ATIVL QiE :S100HIS AITIVA VA3ddIHD
|




£Ljo 73deg

I N T 1 T N (R N N

el joo'o e oLvsy (000 | jco0 fra jco0'0 67962 £€596L |O0D
1
_
[
|
|
i
!
[ =g & fee [== = oo T S 5% T .
f
| |
i
|
oo lorzes ors W.g i , ﬁ oo looo ZresoT [sTET Tﬂ_ Jooo sEzay 2l 5
|
g jssT SS5LT §S99S 55795 jo00E | 00DE 000 0R°S8 oSy (000 00D T9PZT vzt jooo
gl 0STL T jos et L9BT a_ 05°6 {00°0 0Z°LLT 2¥ad j00° (000 09 aTYr (000
| |
000 ovze ocer oroe (009 Jooo 1T foese  [ooo 00D IE3 vz [o0o
T
1 |
joco (2= o9 juisz 869 ggm oo ET jo0D [96°5TT Lzl 0070 000 95°SE kx4 000
}
| |
jooo (g s |oELYT b-Th gm 006 000 jorTIT YT 000 000 0T°SS IS 000
Tl
jooo jS0'L B0 SSEE SSEE 006 | 006 000 0T'65 0T°65 000 000 606 606 fjodo
™
000 jssas ey |jovesz ousT Sd,ﬂw 00's oo SUEZZ £3v1 a0g 000 jooros wz fooo
1S00TVIOL |[1500| iS00 |1S00| 1soo [1soo| 1s09| [ 1509 | 1S007wioL | 150D [1S00TWiOL| LSOO [LSODTWIOL| 1SOD |1SODTVIOL|LSOD| 1SOD | 1SOD |1SOJTVIOL | 1SO3
UNn| TWioL |uNn| Tviol [LNm | TviOL [ UNN LINN LINN LIND 4NA | TViOL | LIND LINn
sudos JabeAop | {uogpued pasn) UoRIpUGS oL Jouadng SYAAVS IEH MBI FueD bunnesT Rew SIeal [=T] WoaISSE) ALD Fuu ¥3HSTIENd
ssnoyase] | mon)esnouasem | | | oA Burres u1 uogipuoc SARIOGEIND
yooqpray yoogyray i pasn) pRl1od 403 22D

| £222°S 911 SHO09.EL 40 3SYHIENd
Ze0z ‘3¢ sunf  =3eq 3wuadQ pig 133HS ATTVL QIF STO0HIS AITIVA VM3ddIHD




[EH merson

| :
| | RI T —
_ =L | _mq.a 000 | | _ 900 _ [ia|n|-m|1ﬁd|—||§ [ocove _ C 23 _ = T OCPHOM WopRIS
] 2 jana sdaouc) e Jugouuoy
T 1 3

IEH Mmoo

2 pa] sidooucy e unRuuc)

| _ MUILRE EMERO

i S

00°0 _ S3°S6T _ S6LZ [00°9ST —aﬂﬁ 000 _ T8 IvE Exd fooo __ 000 _ Trs _ sTe  fjooo _ 3 AOOXI L JSPIS.
| ot

Bl
§
H
¥

1
11
i
1S0D  |1soo| 1s02 |1soo| 1spo| | 10D | 1SODTVIOL | LSOO 1502 Tvi01] 1S09 [1s037viol| 1SOD {1SODTVIOL |1S0D| 1502 150D |1S09TW1O0L | 1S0D
vlolL |UNn| Tviol | LINA | TVIOL | LINN 1NN LINN LINn LNn | TvioL | LN LINN
u

oRIpuC) pasn) UoNIPUGY a1 Jouadns SYAWS IEH MEIDIN Jajueg bulies] Wenl sieal ] WOQISSELD AD Eglii] ¥3HSMaENd
| noym Bulwee ul uogIPUCD aAgRIOqe(oD
pasn) pejiod 104 J2UD

asnouyasem 3N) ISNOYRIEA

11 £TZ¢°S 81l H00aLX3L 40 ISVHIUNd
20T .w_n sunr  :23eq Swuadp pig 133HS ATIVL QIS :S100HIS AITIVA VAIddIHD

H




o1 7
2T 660 E 3 L] sudos ssdehop,

H
R
i
X
g
§
i
-

I

g
g
i
i
;

§
g

i
:

3 ‘5#—'51—‘5'?553 :
:

E
e
g

E|;

]

111

1y

E

;

(D) SH mayeq [rep—

|
_E.n\_ll_eﬂwﬂ\qjjl_lﬂo;d _ [-rd... — teets st o0 _ [ooe _ e —ﬁﬁ L _ 3 nll._uunia_z.riulﬂu“!nu
10N

| ) 7 foses _ﬁnﬂﬂﬂ _g%j _ 37 j _ 000 _ s ﬁaocss _ ™ TG WP

| |
1S0D V1oL [1s00| 1soo |1s0D| 1s0D  [1SOD| 1SOJ 1S00 | 1S02WIOL | 1500 [1S02TVLoL| 1S0D |1SODTVIOL | 1S0D 1S09V10L [1S0D|  1S02 1509 |1S02TYLOL | 1S0D
unn| vior (unn| viol | LINA ) TVIOL | LUNA 1INN A1INN LIND AINn | WIOL 1NN LINN
Y

Tidos JabeAon | (LOMPUGD Fasn) [T a1 HousanS SUAAVS T MEIDI o0 DUILES BEW e i [T =) ALD T u3HSMaNd
IsnouRIem man) asnoyatepm | noigua Bunues uj uogIpUCD aAgeIoqe|loD
yooqual ooqpeaL | pasn) pejiod 031233

|1 £ZZT'S 911 S004.0aE1 50 ISVHIUNd
Zzo0z ‘gzaung  :91eq Suwuado pig 133HS ATIVL AIE :S100HIS AITIVA YAM3ddIHD
|




|
locsT ocst Jeoo jogsT o561 [oon| | oo oo oo oo0 000 000 T lrewavn 2umien
, 2 wRuRondR) 9 J0 s PRL U 3E | sudos mdedon
~0E SN joog JupcRa T [P PERY
TS URE SoUMEYS
K ueE SURAD pras.
oT9s orsT 000 — [oes VeeT (00D oo 060 000 = | L oo ™ i T
B uowsoRpiag) 9 Jo e L Uikl 6Z
42 AN £)00g JUpo=d T IPM P™Y
| Adequaiwag3 ey
Amuaiual3 xod
_ AIGUILLIT FUMEYS 3
E!ﬂﬁiﬁﬂﬁ
sudos mleion,
o5Ee ocet [oov ~ ocss vEST [ 000 500 [ooo 000 000 000 5
| 4 3 WIwsorydsy) 9 3o 393 PO WITYd £T
i -0 AN Z1008 Bulpodeq T IBM PR
| , | Arzmuawary ey
| ! AU %04
, [FCTETE T T ) Junuex]
[osvz oCeT 000 ﬁﬂ ] Jooo = L 000 000 0o T fuudos sa3ukon,
_ , WIwDepay) g jo WS PRl urEid
i &TRENT T oM Py
[ AIMUIWIZ IJuMEYS
| [ARUSUE[E EMERO Sunsery
JRwIEda) SRIK) PUnoS T IBM PRI
S Uinbuazy Bupuen
orvy osTE Jooo oo ooo loco 000 joon 000 oos 000 £1 3195 [Emauay Juepias [adenaur] | sudos sdehon
| | (1 |SW®awss
i S [SW siontan =
jos oz [os1e {000 T | =3 SORE_|00D | T = I T B | o000 00D T [ooD z e i
| (=4 SIN 30PURAM,
| | L i T
oz S s1enbay B
| T [sAun OSSO
53 T T | 3 i T 000 T oD T 000 T 060 T 60 T Cag T = 39m3 Fomeuss Fspes [0endum
| 9 ASTUIWILI FIUMEYS
I v _musumnaﬂo
| SE SN S
g’ | i o (o sudos sadehon
josTSLT [ o515 _jooo T |scomt SoEE |00 | [ Jooo | = [ oc'0 | =3 | oo I 00° | S5 0195 [BMaUT JUpmS jIenduE]
| 9 AU 22UMEYS
{ 133 AJRUDUID G EAETO
| | 5 [noueneab Junurn
| 1 BT |NmRwap sados 3adehon
il &3 x0f
oot o6 TE 000 SSTSLT [ soee LBH T = T 000 I {000 | 00D T oo T ~ou = e e b ]
] W _ o5 | D) sH=orEa
| 1
_ | T
ﬁnaﬂﬂ 0064t [000 e $OPTT (000 _nﬂ. 000 000 oo 00" 000
| [
rrss 5918 fSESyT 5% fossss wz fooo | _ o0'0 oo 000 000 ewoT 0 [oro o [ ——— la”“_-n
N uogip3 WIPMS Z PAT] 30y [sdeniur e A
_ SH ASfjRA emaddRD
e-zes £97E [SEST 553 [ossss az |ooo g ooo 000 o000 ress s oo fad [o-T un) mtooq wawsEday .H...E!
SH Boxeq
Lpiad €5 |oreor o fowiovT oess [ooo 000 oo oo 000 oo 000 sz Tex Sunusn
=) sudog 133ekop
uoRIpS JIPMRS T AT 34N [ZOVNONVT
rnein
seemvr £9°TE [SUIST sTS foopes ozt forn 000 000 00D 000 ssve 60 oo E [y e rn—— Supue
| orups sumpras ¢ jna ann mownawn |+ W
| 5H ASNEA EmSdOID r—
=ard 76 foser ors forsst ozt for0 000 000 g jooo Eayd ss0  fjooo B B P
UORIPF W3PS T B
W Arpswag Al USIID
1S09 V1oL [1soo| 1so2 |1lsoD| 1s0D |1SOO -ﬁ 1500 | 1500 w10l | 1502 [1s02TvioL| 150D [1SODTVIOL | 1SCD | 1SODTVIOL 1s00| 1s02 1509 | 1S0D TYLOL | LSOD
LUNn| Tvior |unn| Tviol | UND | TV NN LINN 1NN 1NN NN | TYLIOL 1NN ALIND
oS Op LORIPUOD PIsH uonIpucd | Prel oy SYAAVS IBH MeI00N J2ajue) bulwreaT Wwen T by WORISSE}D AID Egilin ¥IHSMaENd
IsnoyRIEM MIN) ssnoyasep | | | o Bunaree ul uogIpUCd sAgeIoqe(oD
jooqxal Jooquxal | | pash) yatled Jojauad

| £2T¢"S 91 SHO00ALEL 40 ISYHIENd
Teoz ‘szaunr  :@jeq Suwado pig 133HS ATIVL A8 :ST00HIS AITIVA VM3ddIHD




0
: 9 £ UN T 3008 FSRING Z M PERA sdos sdelon
7 Amuawara emallo
AIRUSILES[T YMEyO| ul
ac-aL] SE58 00’0 0070 0070 Lo 00°0 0070
| ([emausy yuapms) yo= sudos sadeAon
109 LT AN YooqIals Z [PM PEY
AJEUSLLSE X0
11608 Trscs oo 7 000 looo 000 oo looo 000
[rp— u&»&“ﬁ
suoqEpuNoy ADusnld Z IPM PESY ey

Al

rex--4 sz [eon 000 o0 oo 00" 00°0 oo

[3es apm doe u__
Buguan g RS TIPM PR

Armuatuald eAonbas

eSS €59 (000 Cal 000 000 joo's o000 o0 Fupuen

| 9jo3IEPRL U G N

-4z Sun yoog TRy A T IRMPEE
Amsun emqio
Amuoung iy
AERURII X0
Amuauag ASFEA L)

{ AGEpRuR Asgen USLID suados s33ekon
Ao uR yelanbas
1 muslieg A0
_ lmd _ = _ joo0 _ 000 _ cos ﬂ oD _ oT0 _ [ 53935 PRLUEH
| 61 SN ¥008 Auney A T IPM PESY
1} Asmuaus(3 ASfieA USiD
| | AImuaWal3 33UmMeYS Junwer]
33 &L joon| | m 00°0 oo oo 00D EQ z G0 DAL sudog sadelop
_ _ f | — _ _ _ _ _ _ ugeld @ Suzedey ASPNS T [P PEY
| | _! AU AEA B0
|1 AZIUDWR3 33UMBYS Sunuer]
333 &L 1 000 w.__ 00 000 60D 0o SR EPeL sdos JaTeAs)
|| ujeid W FUTEISW RIS T 12 PEIY
i ARSI SUUSKSLD Sunuen
002t 007ZET |00D 000 000 000 000 o oo'e B ST e e siidag
| 309 2E-0E PN YOGARS T PM PE3Y |~
Auawaps SUuSAILD Stiiny
zer 22 o2z {000 oo oo 000 oo oo looo [ TonsusE y eneegag W | =
109 627 TN KOOGS T 1IN PEY i
ARuap emeg
AR SUUAAYD Sunasey
os0zE SYoST oo 000 ooo coo 1533 —EemT s SeneEisy e || sudos sadefon
39 9 £2-0T S Hooqhioss T [BM PEX
| AEjuawa ULk Sunama
STEET STSsT [000 000 oo0 oo oo oo o0 owssey § wewongaz) pea sk
| 409 61 9aN HPogAKIS T [PM PEY HEs
| Aepuawiar Uk
1soo |isco| 1soo [isoo| isod | 1SOD | 1SOOTVWIOL 1509 |1S0oviol| 1S02 {150 TWL0L| LSO | 1S03TV10oL 1500| 1s02 1S00 | 1S0D TWLOL | 1SO2
TyiolL |UNn| TWiOL | LINA .E.—b.m. LINN L1INN LINN 1NN 1IND | TV1OL LINN L1INN
UonIpUCD Pasn) UOHIPUCD FRL Eﬂ SYANVS IEH MEIDoN JuaD Bumes] e sIeal L] WO0ISSELD ALD Egitig uIHSTIENd
2SNoyaJe Mm3N) asnoyasepy | noypm Buturea] ul uoRIpuUC aAgRIOgeNoD

100GRaL | | pasn) Feliod 1o s2quad

. NNNN.mﬂBmMOQEuEmmeS._UMDm
Nﬂcﬂﬁﬂuquﬂmn mcm:onoﬂ_m Emzubahn_mnﬂ50§§><§mmm_xu
|

|

| |




o

i

:

H

AERERE
‘AEAERE
SR NE

EERRERR

IEARAERER
§18(%8]3 Ei_g
s18[3]8 Taf_

i

g
{
"

H

H
§
g

H

d
g
3

g

A

T2 SN b 1008 AVARY A Z |2 PERY

H

ASmUaWaEE SUNAD

[sreagE remausy) Juasedwad

FET N £ 3008 AYARY AW Z [PM PR

§

Jupd (aqewmsuca 9 joas) 0T 2]

T1e [ 9

ST NN P00 SEREG T M PR | ©

’g So femes

: 1500 | 100 V1oL
Tviol [ unn N
o1 Jousdns SYANYS

nr  :33eg Suadp pig

€2T'S 41 I00ALEL 40 3SVHIENd
133HS ATIVL QI9 -STO0HIS AFTIVA VM3ddIHD




00D o0 _E.u.xa _uu.an 000 7 T _
|eoo 000 3 oo — fooo
looose wsz fooo 000 oo loo'0 ooo ]
[00osy 00'sT jooo j000 000 000 100°0 000
| o0"0SK 00'sZ  |000 jooo 00°0 000 0070 00°0
e
J
o5 eve ossr |00 ooo ] 000 000 oco s
s u
r =e
osove _ oSy [sS4ET — fooo 000 _ oo _ £69 _ %o [o00 _ z T
L) S uinbuodny
1S00TV1OL | LSOO 1502 1S02 1509 Tviol| 1soo |1S02TviOL| 1S0D |1S0DTVLIOL (1SOD 1509 | 1S0D W1IOL | 1S0D
1INN TUi0L LINN 1IN L1INN LINNn ALINA LINN
Spdos JabeAon {uonpucd Jajue) DUILIES tHel sJeal n WIQQISSEID ALD Egiiil
moypm Sunures] i uonipuod angeioge|lo)
pasn) pajjod Joj LRy

‘gzeuny  @ieq Buusdo pia
i

€TTT'S 911 HO0ALEL 40 ISYHIENd
133HS ATIVL QI8 :STO0HIS AITIVA VM3ddIHD




|ala| x| =|a] ([
¥

oo 00°0 == =3 000 00’0 00°0 [=amjen z) yd/s| =D Jupuen
_ & D 3oy sIpu LT

Al Blala|n||a|a]s|x
3
i

%%

B{R|A|R
i

!
1
i
i
!
!

S 8 o o il B 0

SRR E
7] zEa
© Ulo

I

a_m_s_sm_s_r_ﬂmﬂma_s_?_

il
|

_
1509 V10l [1so2| 1S00 |1s02| 1s00 |1SOO| LSOO 1509 | 1S00 V10l | 1509 [1S001vLioL| 1S0D |1SOO TWLIOL| 1SOD (1S0DTVWLOL|1SOD 1s02 1S09 | 1S0DTVIOL | 1S0D
UNn| TviolL |UNA | TVIOL | LINA | TVIOL | LINA NN LINA LINN LINN | TVLIOL NN LINN
SudosS Ja uoiIpuoD uchiplod P31 jouadng SYANYS TH MEIDIN 1u3) Dunuea’] e el [ER T WOCISSTID ALD EgLiig uIHSTIANd

asnoyRIei naN) asTIoyRIBA _ | noyym Gunuea ul UoRIPUoD ETL T LT ]
.1.r . _ pasn) FRIIod oy 533U

“ €ZZ7's 911 HHO00ILEL 30 3SVHIUN
20 .w,w._u..ﬂ -ojeq Suadg pig 13IHS ATIVL AIF :STO0HIS AITIVA VM3ddIHD

{18




R I E B MBI E B E BB B

B|= EIEIRIEE
g o

§
§
:

ai
1

;
I

E

£

a A|R| &
& 5
E g
i ,,,—,;,é

A uonIpuo) Pastl uompucd L S SYANVS IEH Me100R Fua) bull e sIea] B1py bt WoQISSED ALD T HIHSMENd
asnoyaleMm MaN) asnoyIe | 1 nogim Gunuea ul UoIPUod aaneIogeloD
yoogRal Moogqpxal i1 pasn) pefiod 0} U3

1500 |1soo| 1soo |1soo| isoO| | 1SOD | 1SODTVIOL 1509 |1seoTvioL| 1soo [1s0oTvioL| 1500 |1SOOTVIOL (LSOD|  1SOD 1509 |1S02 W10l | 1S0D
TYlOL |AiINM | TVIOL [ LIND | TV 1nNn 1IN LINN LINN LINN | TYLOL | LINN 1NN
Qul

| | £222'S 911 H009.EL 30 ISYHOUNd
faiird .w_N sunf  =3ed Suiuadp p1g 133HS ATIV1 4if ‘S100HIS AITIVA YA3ddIHD




ET40 IT33%d

]
[
=3
3
(3
b3
7 8
3
| 5
| 3
| 8
000 o00 o0 | _ 000 oo _ T:_ _ O0EOVTT _ 50T _Sﬁqﬂ _ TFIT ? _ 50T
B
— =
53
| | (1
| | W
¥T
| El3
| ¥t
| 733
| =T
| [
l Li3
i 1 Z
joon =] oo [ooo | | _ _ 000 zrate _m..-m 00’0 _ 000 _ oo i3
T =
T st
1 | F13
| ¥
| ¥t
{1 ot
| , r
| iT
[ | 2
| T ]
1 T A1 u
|1 T |AGueueg sepiaD
%60 500 = _ 000 00 _ osoesz 5 [oor oo ] \_ 73 [Errreg)
| k74 ARURDUS[T SJUMBYS
6T [fonuewg geronsss
AmUIUD|] emERD
Yo | Rmoun eadio
{ 3 SAMEGON
1 _ GOINH s Junuesn
| § ARULUD[Z X045 R AL
W | CTEEETE]
| KU AVEA WO
_ T AnusuRE suuaAILD
AIDURWRE JaosaD

]

3

§

H

L

.

]

]

g

k
5% e
o ||
i

BT R RTE B R BN B

S0DIVIOL|1S00| 1S00  |1S0o| AS0o [1S09| 1S09| | 1509 | 1S0DTVIOL | 1500 [1500 TwiOL| 1SOO |1SO97YLIOL( 1SOD |ASCOTVIOL|LSCO|  1SOD 1509 |1S02TV1O0L | 1S0D
iNn| Tvior [umNn| Tviol [LNn | TViOY | LINA LINN LINO NN LNn | Tviol | 1IND
Fbefop | (uonipuod pasn) {uogipucd o1 Jouadng SYANVS TH W=ID9N T5juag DUNLES | Gl SIEaL [0 WOISSE)
asnol=sepm maN) asnoyIem I oy Sunues] m uoQipucd IALEIOGE]IOD
joog] pasn) 2o Ja} 1BB)

d3HSMENd

:

1M £Z¢2°S 91 HNOO0ALXIAL 40 ISYHIUNd
0T ﬁ sunf  :ajeg Suwadp pig 133HS ATIVL QI8 STOOHIS AITIVA YWMIddIHD




| 1
|
|
ﬂ )
o ver | | Amuswms e
I C e ]
o I e L L
| 1 = |fowwepwenn |
u B | AnustielE 5]
| €6 ]
| [ TG A[EA VGUID
| = [Eees e
| A T e ]
000 _ G oo | | _ [ooo _ fooo _ _ﬂ — ~ e _ swoT _ WL |ooD _ T TI00PHoM|
_SWeumnsia) JupumpuEi A0
I ] o Amuaia]3 3umeys
| £ 3 yeion
500 _ W _ l_m... o0 Czad ﬁ 8T _E.-n. _ oz [eow _ 3 [edmspeap ¢ o 391 (pea
! d g) shas ¥:3a 30qeydny ansso|
| oTT | MmN 3UMRIS
, C LT 535
| § o5 AImUILAT IMERG
| 33 ARusway
| = |Amuswea ymedon
| 1 3 AIRUSWI ey
|| = |EmswsEewnn |
| , 6 | AmueueERod
| | B |AnueusEan |
11 9 |Amuews3 AS[EA UoID
11 6 pumuale sumsAsL
| oI [BuSIeE S
_ 500 _ 000 | | # ~fooo _ X _ 060 o5 vS0zT * g0t 000 4 _ orTT SATEITD LIRS 1PDI +5]d JamO0d SURULY
— TimusunE emallo
| ] Yz | AmUSWEE PN
= |jimswepeeep |
oo _ ooe _ joora || _ 00 _ — fooo ﬁ..qo _ Bl _ 13 _ = Emaep v s eeys
! szep sd g} 3aqmydny Jus
b AIQuUBLIB[3 AMEYOIN
i T
—mq.. _ _|8.=. _ oo | = _ coo 000 arzzT _ €zot 6L0T _ E2] [T e L
iélﬂussﬁi
| | ‘Sajqewnsuc)
1y AldLL- aney
1] 5 | Amususiymeold I
1 1 _.l v AmUSUSE ASgen URUID "
C = CIl ooo oo 000 joszot €COT |05 20T ecot |ooo ot .ﬂaﬁgﬂiﬁﬁ
| ‘woosEp d Ras 7) Akid swEN JojoD|
t SKT ATRUDUE]J SIUMRBYS
| i | meus yeiensas
|| ML
| | 134 AeyeURE eMglo
|1 AIRUSUR 3 YMeyoi
| AIRRUR(3 SN
| _ AIRIUIUR[] UaIny
| KRS 0]
|| 3 | AmuawsE g
[ ] 35 | Amwewar3 ASjRA USUD
| I8 [ATudiueg suusdll
| = EERIeE 390D
SITT o8 FuRund AlR|

1 ] + e O e e el

Ble|e w|w|w

| | T U3 s3jod
[ooo _ oo _ 1 _ — fooo — 000 _ oo _ == _ cTot s _ scot |ooo _ Tamasmen op surcRoa 399 TE

! swcarssep 12d 51 7) Beyd Iwey
| | oor__| Amualiag S3Umeys

TS0oTviOL |1soo| 1soo  |1s00| 1soco [1soo| isoo| | isoo | 1so2TwiOL | 1SOD {1S00 TWIOL 150D |1S027v10L | 1509 |1Sooviol{1s02| 1S0D | 1SOD |1S00 TWIOL | 1SOD

Nn| vior |1mNn | TWiOL | UND | TWIOL | LINN LINN LIND LINN LNn | Tviol | lINA 1NN
uoRmUCY UORIPUDY X1 Jousdng SVAIWS TIH MEISIN 350 builies 1pe sl ] WoOISSELD AlD Egiii]
asnoyarepm maN) asnoyarep, [ nouyun Bunuea u1 uogIpuc aanei0qeljod
J | pesn) yajiod Joy =D

£TTTS 91l HIo0ALEL 40 ISVHIUNd
20T ﬁ sunf  :91ed Suuadp pra 133HS ATTVL QI *SI00HIS AITIVA VA3ddIHD




ETJ0ET3Teg

9L°DTY 0 UPADSPIA

1] Fewypund fm 233 WU Iy susay] awos uo A jepued
oszR0'9E $ | F T 99UETT $ 06 LIV'66 S 9TYIT'6Y $ 00'v29Ts § S1S0D TVLOL ONVED
_ S IGPUEAM.
| S DRI
{ S sonba
| 1 [Swumbusdy SVAAYS
— f=vE s¥oz |00 W.u o0 [eoo fooo jooo zo0et 33 Tﬂn 3
|
| |
S [ooo | B vazaz [000 _m.u 000 [ooo | _.H% j=est ey [ooo
|
ﬁ _
660 — fooo VS TSZ6ZT zo0zT —oﬂai’ A umaliﬂz 000 STVESEET il C
000 jo00 {000 EW : 00700ZT 00°00ZT (00°0 000 1000 0070 000

1S007vi0L |1S00| 4so2 [i1soo| 1soD  |1soo| isoo| | 1sed | 1S027TWIOL | LSOO |1SOJTVIOL| LSOD |1S0DTvIAL 1509 |1S0DTVLIOL (1SOD| 1S0D 1809 |1S0DTVIOL (1S0D
UNn| TvioL |LNA| TVIOL [ LINA | TVEOL | LINO 1INN AINN LINN LINA | TVLOL LINN A1INN
J3juR) bunue el ]

udos oA | (uomipuod pasn) UORIPUCS m_,ut_su&m’ SYARVS TTH MeIDo N SIes]
asnoyarem maN)asnouerem | ||| o Bunuea] ul UOQIPUGS aAgeI0qRloD

pasn}3mI0d 10y JBWRD

| £222°5 911 SHHI00LLAEL 30 ISVHIUNG
720z ‘sgeunr  :=3eq SumadQ pig 1FIHS ATIVL QIF STO0HIS AITIVA YWM3dJdIHD




G. From the Community

H. Union Cormmunications



Administrative Reports

Curriculum Updates



K.

L.

Of and By Board Members

Adjournment



